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ATTN: Media Bureau (Audio)

RE: Request to Extend Engineering Special Temporary Authority
KSDO San Diego, CA

FACID: 5L166

BESTA-2022!222AAB

Dear Madam Secretary

On behalf of Hi-Favor Broadcasting LLC, licensee, you are respectfully requested to extend
special temporary authority for station KSDO to continue operation from an alternate tower site at 2500
watts ND with a drop wire antenna due to loss of licensed tower site.

The Commission has granted an application for construction permit specifying a new tower site
(File No. BP-20220627AAH, granted October !2,2022).

During the most recent STA period the tower site landlord finalized a tower drop wire
engineering study. Barring unforeseen delay, construction on the authorized KSDO facilities is
anticipated to commence by January 2O24, subject to the tower landlord reconfiguring facilities to
accommodate the authorized construction.

Continued STA is in the public interest so that the station may continue to broadcast important
information to its listening audience until repairs may be completed.

Applicant certifies that neither applicant nor any party to the application is subject to denial of
federal benefits pursuant to Section 5301 of the Anti-Drug Abuse Act of 1988,21, U.S.C. Section 862.

Please address any questions concerning this matter to th ersigned

Neely
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